

ST. MATTHEWS AND BIRCHILLS/LEAMORE
LOCAL NEIGHBOURHOOD PARTNERSHIP

6TH MARCH, 2007

ACTION SHEET - PROGRESS REPORT

AGENDA NO.	ITEM	ACTION	PROGRESS
1.	Apologies Substitutes		
2.	Declarations of interest		
3.	Petitions		
4.	Presentations:- Foundation Trust Guide Neighbourhoods Restoration of the Arboretum	Presentation noted Withdrawn Presentation noted Contact:- Louise Harris	

		01922 654318 Sam Mills 01922 654339	
5.	Minutes - 8 th January, 2007		
6(a)	<p>Progress Report</p> <p>Gladstone House</p> <p>Former Mellish Road Methodist Church</p> <p>Derelict flats above shops in Stephenson Square</p>	<p>Noted that there was one outstanding issue in the terms of covenant which Caldmore Housing had asked to be removed. The Council had agreed and was now proceeding with the disposal. Caldmore Housing hoped to complete the sale by the end of the month but would remain responsible for clearing the site.</p> <p>Noted that the owners would be preparing a report indicating whether it would be viable to save the building. A planning application was being prepared.</p> <p>Noted report.</p> <p>Contact:- Keith Stone 01922 652100</p> <p>Steve Law</p>	<p>Nothing further to report at this stage.</p> <p>Nothing further to report at this stage.</p> <p>Officers have contacted BCHA with a view to setting up a joint project group with BCHA/WHG/WMBC</p>

6(b)	Environmental Issues in Caldmore	<p>01922 652075</p> <p>Mark Wade 01922 652169</p> <p>Noted that officers take on board suggestions made and arrange widest possible consultation on this issue with residents and traders.</p> <p>Contact:- Glyn Oliver 01922 652503</p> <p>Stuart Freeman 01922 652560</p>	Workshop to be arranged after Municipal Election - to be held in early Summer.
7.	Public Forum	<p>(a) Officers to investigate and rectify road closure and access only at the bottom of Birmingham Road leading up to St. Matthews Church. Request for wording of notice to indicate St. Matthews Church still open for business.</p> <p>Contact:- Stuart Freeman 01922 652560</p> <p>(b) Reference was made to shops on Caldmore Road and car park on Mount Street. Service road not part of public highway but</p>	<p>No information available.</p> <p>Taxi firm identified and letter sent to the firm - Reply awaited.</p>

		<p>still owned by Council, constantly blocked by nearby taxi firm. Council is trying to establish who is responsible.</p> <p>Contact:- Steve Law 01922 652075</p> <p>Stuart Freeman 01922 652560</p> <p>Narinder Singh Chumber 01922 653508</p> <p>Report on policing</p>	<p>Report on policing requested for submission to relevant CAG.</p>
8.	LNP Funding	<p>(a) That the report be noted;</p> <p>(b) That a progress report on the issue of youth provision in the Butts area be submitted to the next meeting of the LNP;</p> <p>(c) That the issue of “Transforming Youth Work” be revisited at the first meeting of the LNP in the new Municipal Year;</p> <p>(d) That officers be requested to advise on the facilities provided for performing arts for</p>	<p>Angela Carr (Youth Service) will be in attendance at the April meeting to update the LNP.</p> <p>Report to first meeting in new Municipal Year.</p> <p>Angela Carr (Youth Service) will be in attendance at the April meeting to address this issue.</p>

		<p>youngsters in the LNP area.</p> <p>Contact:- Dave Haq 01922 650445</p> <p>Angela Carr 01922 650448</p> <p>Paul Leighton 01922 652458</p>	
9.	Community Action Groups	Note report	
10.	Termination of meeting	8.05 p.m.	